THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ROYAL LEAMINGTON SPA
TOWN HALL, PARADE, ROYAL LEAMINGTON SPA
WARWICKSHIRE CV32 4AT
T: 01926 450 906
Email: clerk@leamingtonspatowncouncil.gov.uk
www.leamingtonspatowncouncil. gov. uk

28" November, 2014

Dear Mr Barber,

WARWICK DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN

FOCUSED CONSULTATION
QUALITY
cégﬁ& | refer to the above consultation in relation to amendment of the draft Local

Plan currently subject to consultation.

The Town Council has considered the various amendments set out in the
Focused Consultation, specifically concerning land at Stratford Road, Warwick
to be allocated for employment and the employment allocation referred to as
E1: Land North of Gallows Hill, to be removed and allocated for housing and

TRAMSITION TOWN
LEAMINGTON other uses.
The Town Council is supportive of these amendments and raises no objection
to them subject to the implementation of sufficient improvements to the
As-x?— ABOC,) highway infrastructure, at appropriate stages in the development of the
S 040 Qs& Gallows Hill area, to ensure the effective management of traffic and the
O :.9 provision of suitable facilities for pedestrians and cyclists.
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Yours sincerely,
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Mr D. Barber,

Development Policy Manager
Development Services
Warwick District Council
Riverside House

Milverton Hill

Leamington Spa Cv32 5QH



